
San Bernardino Community College District
Board Legislative Committee Meeting

January 09, 2025 
12:30 pm-1:45 pm Pacific Time 

MEETING AGENDA
Meeting Location:  San Bernardino Community College District, 
Boardroom Extension
 550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408

Any writings related to open session agenda items and distributed to all 
or a majority of all Board members within 72 hours prior to a regular 
meeting, or within 24 hours prior to a special meeting, shall be made 
available for inspection by the public at SBCCD, Office of the 
Chancellor, 550 E. Hospitality Ln., Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA, 
during regular business hours or on the District's website 
www.sbccd.edu

Pursuant to Board Policy 2350, persons may speak to the Board of 
Trustees either on an agenda item or on other matters of interest to the 
public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, prior to 
the Board taking action on the item. Comments must be limited to three 
(3) minutes per speaker and 20 minutes on the same, or a substantially 
similar subject, unless a majority of the Board votes to extend the time 
limit.

Anyone who requires a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting should 
contact the Office of the Chancellor at (909) 388-6903 as far in advance 
of the Board meeting as possible.

I.  WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
(Frank Reyes)

II.  PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
(Frank Reyes)

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
(Frank Reyes)

A.  2024-11-14 BLC Meeting Minutes

IV.  STATE UPDATES
(Angel Rodriguez)

Page 1 of 44



A.
 
New Laws Impacting Community Colleges in 2025 & Year Ahead - 
Mark MacDonald, MGI Advocacy, Inc.

B.  Final Election Results
C.  Policy Maker Meetings

V.  REGIONAL UPDATES
(Ynez Canela)

A.  SB Job Growth Corridor
B.  City Hall Presentations
C.  Upcoming Events

VI.  FEDERAL UPDATES
(Angel Rodriguez)

A.  Hispanic Serving Institution Update

VII.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
(Angel Rodriguez)

A.  2025 Legislative and Budget Priorities Handout

VIII.  OTHER BUSINESS/ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
(Frank Reyes)

A.  Trustee Suggestions

IX.  NEXT MEETING DATE & ADJOURNMENT
(Frank Reyes)

A.

 

The next meeting of the Board Legislative Committee:
February 13, 2025, at 12:30 p.m. (in person)
San Bernardino Community College District, Boardroom Extension
550 E. Hospitality Ln., Ste 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408

B.  Adjournment

Page 2 of 44



Board of Trustees Legislative Committee

Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2024
San Bernardino Community College District, Boardroom Extension
550 E. Hospitality Ln., Ste 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408

I. WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
Trustee Longville called the meeting to order at 12:32 p.m.

Pursuant to Board Policy 2350, any person may speak to the Board of Trustees either on an 
agenda item or on other matters of interest to the public that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board and before any board action is taken. Comments must be limited to 
three (3) minutes per speaker and 20 minutes on the same, or a substantially similar 
subject, unless a majority of the Board votes to extend the time limit. As a matter of policy, 
members of the Board may not discuss or respond to matters raised during public comment 
unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion or action in Open Session. If you have 
questions about access or if you require accommodation to participate in the public meeting, 
please contact the Chancellor’s Office at (909) 388-6902 as far in advance of the Board 
meeting as possible.

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  2024-10-10 Minutes 

Trustee Betters moved to approve the 2024-10-10 Board 
Legislative Committee minutes with the correction of members 
present Trustee Betters and Trustee Longville, and members 

Members Present:
Trustee Frank Reyes
Trustee John Longville
Trustee Cherina Betters 

Members Absent: 
 

Staff Present:  
Diana Rodriguez, Chancellor 
Gilbert Contreras, SBVC President
Kristina Hannon, Vice Chancellor 
Nohemy Ornelas, Vice Chancellor
Angel Rodriguez, Associate Vice Chancellor Government Relations & Strategic Communications
Ynez Canela, Associate Director Legislative & Community Relations
Heather Madole, Administrative Officer, Office of the Chancellor

Page 3 of 44



absent Trustee Reyes. Trustee Longville seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL Vote: AYES: Betters, Longville, Reyes
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTENTIONS: None 

Motion Passed
 

IV. CURRENT BUSINESS
A. 2025 Legislative & Budget Advocacy Priorities 

a. Why we exist: 
BLC Charge: 
The SBCCD Board of Trustees Legislative Committee exists 
as a standing, advisory committee comprised of less than a 
quorum of Board members and is subject to the California 
Public Meetings Brown Act. The committee is 
charged with:

• Increasing the efficiency of the Board of Trustees by 
performing time-sensitive legislative research on its 
behalf.

• Improving clarity by providing a platform for detailed 
questions not conducive to the flow of monthly business 
meetings.

• Promoting transparency of SBCCD’s legislative 
advocacy priorities through discussions in an open 
forum.

• Fostering an environment of understanding by 
communicating findings and formulating 
recommendations to the full Board of Trustees.

B. What We Support 
The following principles guide the SBCCD Board of Trustees, the Board 
Legislative Committee, and the Chancellor's Office in assessing policy 
proposals at the local, state, and federal levels. They provide a framework 
for recommending action, whether to support, oppose, or remain neutral.

• Equity – The SBCCD Board of Trustees supports public policies 
that increase student success, including completion, transfer, and 
employment while closing equity gaps and nurturing an anti-racist 
educational environment.

• Increased Public Investment in Student Success – The SBCCD 
Board of Trustees supports advocacy to increase state and federal 
funding, resources, and legislation that strengthens our colleges’ 
ability to meet student equity and workforce development goals.

• College Affordability & Student Basic Needs – The SBCCD 
Board of Trustees supports legislation and other reforms to make 
college more affordable, and measures to address student basic 
needs.

Page 4 of 44



• Local Decision-Making – The SBCCD Board of Trustees affirms 
its responsibility to make decisions in the best interests of the local 
community, district, and campuses.

• State and Federal Partnerships – The SBCCD Board of Trustees 
will advocate for legislation where state or federal intervention is 
justified.

• Civic Engagement – The SBCCD Board of Trustees will advocate 
for adequate representation of the Inland Empire on legislatively-
formed boards, commissions, task forces, study groups, and other 
bodies that may have an impact on SBCCD’s educational mission

C. 2025 Advocacy Legislative & Budget Priorities for Workforce Development 
and Community Prosperity 

a. Make College & Career Education More Affordable 
b. Prepare Students for Good-Paying Careers

i. President Contreras announced SBVC has been 
recognized as the top college is the state for College for 
Prior Learning to Support Adult Learners. 

ii. Trustee Longville recommended focusing on KVCR 
opportunities. 

c. Build Affordable Student Housing and Combat Hunger 
d. Open Doors for Opportunity for Everyone 
e. Safeguard the Financial Stability of our Community Colleges 

D. Key Dates and Next Steps 
• December 2 – State legislators sworn-in
• December 13 – SBCCD Board of Trustee Review/Approve 2025 
Advocacy Priorities
• January 1 – New state laws take effect
• January 6 – State legislature reconvenes
• January 10 – Governor presents state budget proposal for 2025-26 
(negotiations   begin)
• January 20 – U.S. Presidential inauguration
• January 26-27 – CCLC Legislative Conference in Sacramento
• February 9-12 – ACCT National Legislative Summit in Washington 
D.C.
• February 21 – Last day for bills to be introduced
• April 29-30 – HACU Capitol Forum in Washington D.C.

E. ACTION ITEM:  SBCCD’s 2025 Legislative and Budget Priorities for 
Workforce Development and Community Prosperity

Trustee Longville moved to approve the SBCCD’s 2025 
Legislative and Budget Priorities for Workforce Development 
and Community Prosperity. Trustee Betters seconded the 
motion.

Page 5 of 44



ROLL CALL Vote: AYES: Betters, Longville, Reyes
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTENTIONS: None 

Motion Passed

F. 2024 Primary Election: Unofficial Results 

 

Page 6 of 44



 

 

V. OTHER BUSINESS/ ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

Page 7 of 44



VI. NEXT MEETING DATE & ADJOURNMENT
A. The next meeting of the Board Legislative Committee 

December 13, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.
SBCCD Boardroom Extension 

B. The meeting was adjourned at 1:43 p.m.

Heather M. Madole, Administrative Officer, Office of the Chancellor

Page 8 of 44



Board Legislative Committee

SBCCD.EDU

JANUARY 2025

Page 9 of 44



New Laws Impacting 
Community Colleges in 2025 

& Year Ahead

Page 10 of 44



2024 General Election:
Final Results

As of December 13, 2024, 3:30 p.m.

Page 11 of 44



SBCCD Delegation

Congressman 
Jay Obernolte

Congressman 
Pete Aguilar

Senator Rosilicie 
Ochoa Bogh Senator Eloise 

Gomez Reyes
Assemblymember

James Ramos
Assemblymember 

Greg Wallis

Assemblymember 
Robert Garcia

Trustee 
John Longville

Trustee
Carlos Aguilera

Page 12 of 44



Latest Meetings with 
Policymakers

Page 13 of 44



Legislative Swearing-In Day (December 2, 2024)

• Governor's Office

• Assembly Committee on Higher Education

• Assembly Budget Committee

• Assemblymember James Ramos' Office

• Assemblymember Greg Wallis' Office

Page 14 of 44



Progress on Goal #3:
Being a Leader and Partner in 
Addressing Regional Issues

Page 15 of 44



SB Job Growth Corridor

The San Bernardino Community College 
District's Chancellor Rodgriguez and Board 
Trustee Reyes met with four members of the 
San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors 
to advocate for $10M in funding. The funding 
would support workforce development 
industry skills, prison-to-employment, and 
airport firefighter training at SBCCD and the 
SB Regional Emergency Training Center.

Page 16 of 44



City Hall Presentations

Completed:

• Calimesa (2024)

• Colton (2024)

• Loma Linda (2024)

• Redlands (2023)

• Yucaipa (2023)

• Grand Terrace (2023)

Planned for 2025:

• Rialto

• San Bernardino

• Big Bear Lake

Page 17 of 44



Upcoming

Page 18 of 44



What’s Next:

Key Dates

Applied Technology Building Ribbon Cutting Ceremony

March 6, 2025

Page 19 of 44



Thank You For Advocating for Students

SBCCD.EDU

NOVEMBER 2024

Page 20 of 44



Enacted Legislation - 2024
Legislative Update

  Accountability

 

  AB 2758 (Gallagher R)   California Postsecondary Education Commission: annual report.
  Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This is a spot bill that would make nonsubstantive changes to provisions of law relating to

the California Postsecondary Education Commission.
 

  AB 2936 (Jackson D)   Higher Education Reconciliation Act.
  Location: 9/28/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would require the California Community Colleges and the California State

University, and request the University of California, to develop a reconciliation master plan for use on
each of their respective campuses to address cultural and political conflicts that arise on campus. The
bill would require the plan to ensure that students have a forum to be seen, have their voices heard,
and feel safe.

  Allied Health

 

  AB 689 (Carrillo, Wendy D)   Community colleges: enrollment and registration: incumbent health care
workers.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: The bill would require a community college with a limited enrollment course or program to

ensure that at least 15 percent of the admitted students, but no less than 3 students per incoming
cohort, in the course or program are incumbent health care workers. The bill would require a
community college that administers a priority enrollment system to grant priority in that system to
students who are incumbent health care workers. The bill would define “incumbent health care
worker” and “health care facility” for purposes of these provisions. The bill would also extend the
provisions of the multi-criteria screening process indefinately.

 

  AB 1695 (Gipson D)   Career technical education: Nursing Pathway Pilot Program.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the Superintendent of Public Instruction, subject to an appropriation

of one-time funds for this purpose in the annual Budget Act or another statute, to allocate funding for
the development of career pathways toward an associate degree in nursing at any of California’s
community colleges at schoolsites that serve pupils in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, to be known as the
Nursing Pathway Pilot Program. The bill would require the Superintendent to allocate these funds to
pilot local educational agencies, as defined to include school districts, county offices of education, state
special schools, and charter schools schools, on the basis of an equal amount per unit of average daily
attendance, as those numbers were reported at the time of the first principal apportionment for the
2022–23 fiscal year. The bill would require the Superintendent to select those pilot local educational
agencies through a competitive application process by no later than July 1, 2024, based on an
applicant’s demonstrated ability with a community college to meet specified requirements. The bill
would require those recipients the selected pilot local educational agencies to expend allocated funds
for, among other things, instructional materials aligned to the applicable science curriculum framework
adopted by the State Board of Education and addressing the nursing profession.

 

  AB 2104 (Soria D)   Community colleges: Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing Pilot Program.
  Location: 9/27/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would require the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges to develop a

Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing Pilot Program that authorizes select community college districts to
offer a Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree. The bill would limit the pilot program to 15 community
college districts statewide and would require the chancellor to identify eligible community college
districts based on specified criteria.

 

  AB 2532 (Mathis R)   Community colleges: registered nursing programs.
  Location: 7/2/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would add being a resident of the community college district to the list of life

experiences or special circumstances specified for consideration in a multicriteria screening process.
The bill would extend operation of these provisions relating to admission to community college nursing
programs until January 1, 2030.

 

  SB 895 (Roth D)   Community colleges: Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing Pilot Program.
Page 1/11

Page 21 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=i6HnU6bv56Rl6cdXRf%2BEzQKBrj%2FNgByF%2Bdzq%2Bs7uFpvr8c5uRpD%2Be87mk4zfaz1A
http://ad03.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Jw%2BUPq05nVzQQMkbzwpFcvmyD2WOAAPKKJ52abkPAASSQVcEMBzNQ0S6MQovjghg
https://a60.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=JRklLDpFTJZLCBn8wIszyUl%2Bkf3YnjfH8vwsA55aWRRzsgADDfoPy4ItHNRPKeHo
https://a52.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bXJkw1XI6g7LAGovdylTUXeWVyPGPqEIJOskRgwSUC8hFb%2FqwWUMq6FznalFm2YJ
https://a65.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=UP8F8ZspKVjIwrVlALcheaE5SXYzsgqWOOFU9tuqOFHFUHl6w9L8v02xeyQyE4mE
https://a27.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5GyViUjQ3UC%2FwscXlU%2BfJiBtVsDrav4c0actSsSgrRDu9St9TaePO%2FV00eS7yTo5
https://ad33.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=iTv0F44T6OO0%2BVCoP5zRfjKqqxvoK1cmGiRdyKXIAXtlOBZ2QsKbQDmw5TDl3VI%2F
http://sd31.senate.ca.gov/


  Location: 9/27/2024-S. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would require the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges to develop a

Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing Pilot Program that authorizes select community college districts to
offer a Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree. The bill would limit the pilot program to 15 community
college districts statewide and would require the chancellor to identify eligible community college
districts based on specified criteria.

  Basic Needs

 

  AB 1967 (Jackson D)   Food Insecurity Officer.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would create, within the Government Operations Agency, a Food Insecurity Officer,

to be appointed by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Governor. The Food Insecurity Officer would be
required to report to the Secretary, or the Secretary’s designee, of the Government Operations
Agency. The bill would require the Food Insecurity Officer to coordinate and address food insecurity
throughout state government operations and would authorize the Food Insecurity Officer to engage
with state entities for these purposes.

 

  AB 2150 (Arambula D)   Public social services: higher education.
  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require a county human services agency to receive input from community

college basic needs directors and basic needs coordinators when developing the protocols for
engagement between the county human services agency and institutions of public higher education.
The bill would require the Department of Social Services, in consultation with staff liaisons and basic
needs directors or basic needs coordinators, to develop training on topics related to determining
student eligibility for public social services. The bill would require the department to convene a
workgroup that includes all 58 county staff liaisons and representatives from the segments of
postsecondary education. The bill would require the department, in collaboration with the workgroup,
to (1) discuss enrollment trends in public social services programs and (2) identify barriers to
enrollment and action to resolve those barriers.

  Bonds

 

  SB 28 (Glazer D)   Education finance: school facilities: Public Preschool, K–12, and College Health and
Safety Bond Act of 2024.

  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would set forth the Public Preschool, K–12, and College Health and Safety Bond Act

of 2024 as a state general obligation bond act that would provide $15,500,000,000 to construct and
modernize education facilities, as specified. This bond act would become operative only if approved by
the voters at the March 5, 2024, statewide primary election. The bill would also provide for the
submission of the bond act to the voters at that election.

  Brown Act

 

  AB 1275 (Weber D)   Health information.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would authorize the recognized statewide community college student organization

and other student-run community college organizations to use teleconferencing for their meetings
without having to (1) post agendas at all teleconferencing locations, (2) identify each teleconference
location in the notice and agenda, (3) make each teleconference location accessible to the public, and
(4) require that a quorum of the student organization’s members participate from a singular physical
location.

  Budget

 

  AB 101 (Ting D)   Budget Act of 2023.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would make appropriations for the support of state government for the 2023–24

fiscal year.
 

Page 2/11

Page 22 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1W6dM%2FmX9u6vAuhDpXJIqLlrwCnjsEtlkMcT2mYXsrgBaJbcgVIUzFPBqP0E5W5C
https://a60.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=x3ICBiIDQYojLb%2BN2DkH%2FwbYYFsh0pLlilAg5N%2FJR0I0YRg5iS1O4HB1fh%2F%2BmH0o
https://a31.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=DrsdnNx%2BKPL5Kf5auj39Qi%2BM8eXrlkLRTafmKmaA4fe7edIueYhw4wwxNZSSBqAl
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5x3dBHD00aLxCzHIEKTBBsV3ZSgundLvF%2BPLbIn%2BZ7diL6zmWVU%2Bj3j%2BZGwVSy43
https://a79.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=BtHFGQCv1rwXWpihsf5nCfSajSSN3xqXfgypy89kP6hbUG7i394wO9nprlUN%2FmgM
https://a19.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=oMnmLLNI2o%2Bx%2FQR%2BMi2eOQt2kOk%2F9mwRIvijwgLplIGXKBlcj9cxPkzvMs%2B4b4W3
https://a46.asmdc.org/


  AB 1812 (Gabriel D)   Budget Act of 2024.
  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would make appropriations for the support of state government for the 2024–25

fiscal year.
 

  SB 917 (Skinner D)   Budget Act of 2024.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would make appropriations for the support of state government for the 2024–25

fiscal year.
 

  SB 1388 (Archuleta D)   Education finance: community colleges: general fund balance.
  Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would prohibit, commencing with the 2025–26 fiscal year, a community college

district’s annual unrestricted general fund balance for a fiscal year from exceeding 16.7% of its
unrestricted general fund expenditures for that year, unless the community college district meets
specified conditions. The bill would prohibit a community college district from transferring unrestricted
general funds to another fund if the receiving fund has an existing balance of 33% or more of the
community college district’s unrestricted general fund expenditures for that fiscal year or if the transfer
would cause the receiving fund to have a balance of 33% or more of the community college district’s
unrestricted general fund expenditures for that fiscal year. For a community college district that violates
the above-described prohibitions, the bill would require a community college district to distribute the
amount of the annual unrestricted general fund balance that exceeds 16.7% to nonsupervisory and
nonmanagement employees of the community college district.

  Campus Safety

 

  AB 1818 (Jackson D)   Public postsecondary education: overnight student parking: pilot program.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require each campus of the California State University and the California

Community Colleges, and would request the University of California, to allow overnight parking by a
student attending its campus if the student uses the vehicle as housing, the student has a valid
parking permit issued by the campus, and the vehicle is parked in or on a campus-owned and
controlled parking lot or parking structure. The bill would additionally prohibit each campus of the
California State University and the California Community Colleges from citing or otherwise penalizing,
and would request each campus of the University of California to not cite or otherwise penalize, a
student attending its campus for using a vehicle as housing.

 

  AB 2492 (Irwin D)   Public postsecondary education: sex discrimination complaints: advocates and
coordinators.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require, on or before July 1, 2026, a public postsecondary educational

institution, defined as any campus of the California Community Colleges, the California State University,
or the University of California, in order to comply with the specified provisions of the Equity in Higher
Education Act, to establish and designate at least one person to fulfill the positions of confidential
student advocate, confidential staff and faculty advocate, and confidential respondent services
coordinator to assist students, faculty, or staff who have filed a complaint of sex discrimination,
experienced sex discrimination, or are accused of sex discrimination. The bill would require those
positions to, among other things, be independent from the Title IX office, receive specified training, and
subject to permission from the student, faculty, or staff, provide information about where the student,
faculty, or staff can access campus resources.

  Career Technical Education

 

  AB 377 (Muratsuchi D)   Career technical education: California Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program: Strong Workforce Program.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would, amongst other provisions, as of July 1, 2024, repeal the K–12 component of

the Strong Workforce Program and would require the administration of any outstanding allocations for
the K–12 component of the Strong Workforce Program to be administered by CDE pursuant to the
California Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program.

 

  AB 2273 (Holden D)   Career technical education: California Pilot Paid Internship Program.
  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would establish the California Pilot Paid Internship Program in the department to

Page 3/11

Page 23 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=oMnmLLNI2o%2Bx%2FQR%2BMi2eOQt2kOk%2F9mwRIvijwgLplIGXKBlcj9cxPkzvMs%2B4b4W3
https://a46.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6im5W8%2BaNpaZkfc96Ln5LrIdvOjgLYfgvfj8UjG2jdJFJZPqMcGcTX95j4b7AtNM
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bxtrnyb6%2BlYotXfb0QEvhm5N5pC4gJkVZvYUq6aWISucoD1KfZ73FuF9SDXg%2BdT6
https://sd30.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FqWdb8yLg3MO%2F2WlZK4NafgmzBWrWN%2FyJTQ62CCeQvnVdlMiPKvt31aDB2KJb2%2B%2B
https://a60.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1jE09WzPAp4wnhpB81xIFMywvtufnWVk1eEhseCKT6bV9UTBP5HS0OgmWDuYoJGA
https://a42.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=6MrGXe3%2B%2Fyg%2Bw5GNBZ81c7zWBNvmlthLPYImi6ay12W8sMRyA7xmSAaokzab%2B4tm
https://a66.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=qNzPigR%2Fx8qNcgX4jAiE1Fr%2BS67K9cvy6CztqRzWCbs6bXQP9BzTOBSGs%2Blgfnh9
https://a41.asmdc.org/


help prepare thousands of California pupils for high-skill jobs of the future in engineering, health care,
mathematics, manufacturing, science, teaching, and technology.

  Concurrent Enrollment

 

  AB 359 (Holden D)   Pupil instruction: dual enrollment: College and Career Access Pathways partnerships.
  Location: 9/27/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would clarify that College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP) partnerships can

offer dual enrollment to all students, prioritizing those not typically college bound or underrepresented
in higher education, and authorizes community college districts in CCAP partnerships to offer specific
physical education courses. Additionally, the bill would ensure students get credit for specified courses,
changes reporting to focus on student success, removes specified consultation requirements, and
requires existing CCAP agreements to be updated by 2030-31.

 

  AB 2019 (Hoover R)   Early and middle college high schools and programs.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would expand the definition of early and middle college high schools to include

early and middle college programs established within a high school. This bill would also exempt a pupil
enrolled in an early college program or a middle college program from the 240-minute minimum
schoolday if the pupil is also enrolled in a community college, classes of the California State University,
or classes of the University of California.

  Courses and Programs

 

  AB 456 (Maienschein D)   Public postsecondary education: campus mental health hotlines: report.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require each campus of the California State University and the California

Community Colleges without a campus mental health hotline, and would request the University of
California, to establish a campus mental health hotline for students to access mental health services
remotely that operates during working hours.

 

  AB 506 (Fong, Mike D)   California State University: graduation requirement: ethnic studies.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would delay the requirement for the California State University to require one 3-

unit ethnic studies course as an undergraduate graduation requirement by one year to instead
commence with students graduating in the 2025–26 academic year. The bill would require the
California State University to collaborate with the office of the Chancellor of the California Community
Colleges, the Academic Senate of the California State University, the Academic Senate for California
Community Colleges, the California Community Colleges Ethnic Studies Faculty Council, and the
California State University Council on Ethnic Studies to develop a process for the California State
University to approve community college ethnic studies courses, as meeting the requirements of a
California State University ethnic studies course provided pursuant to these provisions, for students
who transfer to the California State University from California Community Colleges.

 

  AB 1393 (Calderon D)   Student Aid Commission: California Dream Act: Food Support Pilot Program.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: TThis bill, until July 15, 2029, would require the Student Aid Commission to establish the

Food Support Pilot Program for a 4-year period to provide food support grants to qualifying students
who submit a California Dream Act application, as specified. The bill would require the commission to
allocate the award on a semester or quarterly basis to a qualifying institution, as defined, if certain
program eligibility requirements are met and would require a qualifying institution to provide the funds
to the student. The bill would, for each year of the program, require an individual award to equal the
maximum amount allocated to one CalFresh recipient during that year.

 

  AB 2044 (Chen R)   Public postsecondary education: community colleges: statewide baccalaureate degree
program.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the chancellor to evaluate whether baccalaureate degree holders

are paid more than associate degree holders in the same field when conducting a review to approve
the elimination of an associate degree program.

 

  AB 2152 (McCarty D)   California State University: University of California: graduation requirements:
service learning pilot program.

  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD

Page 4/11

Page 24 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=X4yd%2BzX9K1GRNm6NsCS24I6x0d7O53viT0hNPEMpv0pw6VNYOwwE9%2FSE66EbFPyd
https://a41.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=5bBASV%2ByVJ2%2BbXOPRcTRUCXyYXklops%2F4pTa3dbZptZLp%2FqELfHozsmjxCqJ8Tqv
https://ad07.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=tdZ05PnEFtyUl76g5I5SOzCzbixPphIzm4sfR3qkHqSCdKXJuaC6uMq97Gq%2BbnSX
https://a76.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N1D0IV%2B7uIQr2yOwfFsIyImm25HQOh4OuEFUiyVT84hu8SnTJw06iplh6F1bviVG
https://a49.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=GrvykWyLGMmd9UxBRbs9O5qb1gpFnls0gribxy6OKiKq%2FBpBRVQgmr80wEkDF5hh
https://a56.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=3Jd5fMeR3oS%2Bv2bfFCyyt%2B%2FRmxlfITHN6IUtQZj4S6o3XM4KI2Jn15FKUFp65I%2Fw
https://ad59.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=XSbV2k8AH9TlU0qedtzLgCFmyhECycqvH2zveU1nCYJ99Bg81pHHobYltV2gAoRK
https://ad06.asmdc.org/


  Summary: This bill would, commencing with the 2026–27 academic year, require each California State
University and University of California campus to provide on its internet website information on service
learning programs and opportunities for undergraduate students. The bill, commencing with students
graduating in the 2033–34 academic year, would require the California State University and the
University of California, for at least 3 campuses each, to adopt a pilot program making the completion
of a service learning program a graduation requirement.

 

  AB 2305 (Fong, Mike D)   Public postsecondary education: community colleges: statewide baccalaureate
degree program.

  Location: 7/2/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require that a community college district is provided with one timeline in

which to apply for a baccalaureate degree program, with a total of 30 baccalaureate degree programs
approved per academic year, and that a minimum of 90 days is taken to validate the submitted
information and assess the workforce value of the proposed baccalaureate degree program. This bill
would provide that the California State University and the University of California have 105 days after
receipt of the proposal to submit written objections with supporting evidence and the chancellor has
90 days after receipt of written objections to convene with the applicant and the segment or segments
that raised an objection to collaborate and establish a written agreement before the program is
approved.

 

  AB 3142 (Jones-Sawyer D)   Los Angeles Community College District: California Center for Climate Change
Education.

  Location: 9/27/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would establish the California Mobile Climate Change Education Center, as part of

the Los Angeles Community College District, to be located at West Los Angeles College, with a mission
to create opportunities for students to engage in hands-on internships and other learning
opportunities, as provided. The bill would appropriate $1.5 million from the General Fund to the district
for the development and initial operations of the Mobile Center.

 

  SB 711 (Caballero D)   Community colleges: blockchain industry report.
  Location: 8/15/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the office of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges to

convene, until July 1, 2026, a working group to take certain actions related to blockchain certification
and degree programs at community colleges, including identifying key elements of creating a
blockchain associate of arts degree program and a blockchain technical certification program and
developing training manuals, guidelines, and other materials necessary to duplicate the blockchain
degree and certification programs at community colleges statewide.

 

  SB 1122 (Seyarto R)   Peace officers: educational requirements.
  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would specify that a bachelor’s degree required for employment as a peace officer

may be obtained after completion of the Peace Officer Standards and Training program and within 36
months of employment as a peace officer.

  Employees

 

  AB 2901 (Aguiar-Curry D)   School and community college employees: paid disability and parental leave.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: The bill would require a public school employer to, for a certificated employee or an

employee in the classified service of the public school employer, and would require a community college
district to, for an academic employee or an employee in the classified service of the community college
district, provide up to 14 weeks of a leave of absence with full pay for an employee who is required to
be absent from duty because of pregnancy, miscarriage, childbirth, termination of pregnancy, or
recovery from those conditions. The bill would authorize the paid leave to begin before and continue
after childbirth if the employee is actually disabled by pregnancy, childbirth, termination of pregnancy,
or a related condition. The bill would prohibit a leave of absence taken pursuant to these provisions
from being deducted from other leaves of absence.

  Facilities

 

  AB 527 (Calderon D)   Urban forestry: school greening projects: grants.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require funds appropriated or allocated to the department for the bill’s

purposes to be administered to support school greening, as defined not to include community college
districts, by providing grants to eligible local educational agencies, as defined, nonprofit organizations,

Page 5/11

Page 25 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0CZEpZhqAta86TXGabqCD%2FZNcgVt%2BBNRi5NL4LR%2BFxVXHOT2wOTaljs89O%2F9kYQc
https://a49.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=KseDli9zY1zqmgG2dGFx%2FBsw4oBw49coxpn6Iar366cXeAmiFmCFL6lwLwqGSd%2Bh
https://a57.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=OeoqjGjNR%2BKtkz6SFOTST9GW%2BOLaACondzt09owmMyepCbDB8QOV5CmNANU0vn7m
https://sd14.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=CUXMmBp8cPYi0h8oV2E0bACXubFMRJwdQqLiBFsF%2F%2F6z2NZRrxdH2wll7DpXT1FO
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bs4ptuZLs2rUauFUrjE2I34eudGAb7mFXpxvzneW9%2F13ZQEnOpjHrz90eTyDqy7H
https://a04.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=VEjlRUG%2FNOFOSlI1LdQx7h8v6rDUFV38yGPuRXjBt%2Bl4eA%2B3iQrhpoOAgYWD7E1H
https://a56.asmdc.org/


cities, counties, and districts, including special districts, through a competitive grant process.
 

  SB 1023 (Wilk R)   California State University: Antelope Valley or Victor Valley campus.
  Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would authorize the Chancellor of the California State University to conduct and

submit to the trustees a study about the feasibility of a California State University satellite program,
and ultimately, an independent California State University campus, in the Antelope Valley or the Victor
Valley within 18 months after the date that the trustees certify that sufficient funds are available to
conduct the study. The bill would require funding for the study to be derived solely from nonstate
sources. If the trustees decide that a new campus or off-campus center is needed in the Antelope
Valley or the Victor Valley, the bill would authorize the trustees to conduct a formal study of the
proposal.

  Faculty

 

  AB 2277 (Wallis R)   Community colleges: part-time faculty.
  Location: 9/22/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would require community colleges, as a condition of receiving funding allocated for

the Student Equity and Achievement Program, to negotiate in good faith with the exclusive
representative for part-time, temporary faculty on the terms of the reemployment preference for part-
time, temporary faculty assignments and the regular evaluation process for part-time, temporary
faculty. The bill would instead require that negotiation on reemployment preference for part-time,
temporary faculty assignments be based on the minimum standards up to the range of 80% to 85% of
a full-time equivalent load, and would prohibit the community college district from restricting the terms
of the negotiated agreement to less than that range, unless explicitly agreed upon by an individual
part-time, temporary faculty member and the district.

  Fees

 

  AB 1860 (Bauer-Kahan D)   Personal Income Tax Law: exclusions: student loan debt.
  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill, for taxable years beginning on or after January 1, 2024, and before January 1,

2029, would exclude qualified discharge of indebtedness income from gross income. The bill would
define “qualified discharge of indebtedness income” for this purpose to mean income that would
otherwise be realized from the discharge of student loan debt or medical debt that is discharged by a
qualifying nonprofit organization.

 

  AB 2093 (Santiago D)   Community colleges: California College Promise: fee waiver eligibility.
  Location: 9/22/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would extend the term of eligibility of the California College Promise Grant for an

additional 2 academic years for first-time community college students and returning community college
students who matriculate into upper division coursework of a community college baccalaureate degree
program.

 

  AB 3015 (Ramos D)   Public postsecondary education: exemption from nonresident tuition and fees:
federally recognized Indian tribes.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would entitle a student to resident classification only for the purpose of

determining tuition and fees if the student is a member of a federally recognized Indian tribe whose
tribal land lies across the state border of California and Arizona, Nevada, or Oregon, and the student
has a residence in the bordering state.

 

  SB 916 (Seyarto R)   Public postsecondary education: waiver of tuition and fees: veterans: extended
education courses.

  Location: 8/15/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would prohibit the campuses of the 3 segments of public postsecondary education

from charging tuition or fees for students who are dependents of certain veterans and who enroll in an
extended education course if certain requirements are satisfied and the extended education course is
being used to meet the requirements of undergraduate degree program.

  Financial Aid

 

Page 6/11

Page 26 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NvfXp8wDZjTE5tDdX4BWXG3SroixtdoHKzU1x7sRMp9sROEtxGBwlysCSGCDXmTI
https://sr21.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=knWDXSS%2FzRPaoXvU2tL5AP36UBpMYbsFN%2FKdetErh1qXn9MBqIzGb6wr1nBh%2BMQd
https://ad47.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=AIs0gWFq1sG7yprsZmFf9yDavCkYt7PE3AUrVjd%2BKqA2C2Zxoea2XcTztzWxQvoz
https://a16.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=%2BrC%2Bu3Xkdn0g9Ay1e3g3yml3LX1jYdsRUa7J5d%2BTS8u780LGi4cbStKhRfIawBMy
https://a54.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=v6OjNu9g41Y2F%2FWwae%2FwmH1rN6E4kbLNVb5fP3u%2B9PzgKu1CLberxCko7gXnd273
https://a45.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=cTDZ4SSvAMqiaVn8KR2N%2BIkJ0hxilKsfQZ5m9JHw5FlhZagFmPb0a5JAcCPOCrmL
https://sr32.senate.ca.gov/


  AB 25 (McCarty D)   Student financial aid: Middle Class Scholarship Program.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would prohibit the Student Aid Commission, the University of California, the

California State University, and a community college operating a baccalaureate degree program from
considering any basic needs emergency aid in the awarding or adjusting of MCSP awards. It would
also state Legislative intent to fully fund the Cal Grant Equity Reform.

 

  AB 320 (Lee D)   Student Aid Commission.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the Student Aid Commission to include 4 student members rather

than 2, one from each of the following: the University of California, the California State University, the
California Community Colleges, and a California private postsecondary educational institution.

 

  AB 1542 (Fong, Mike D)   Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges: student members:
Student Success Completion Grant program awards.

  Location: 7/2/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would award Community Colleges Student Success Completion Grant program

awards to student members of the board of governors.
 

  AB 1793 (Ta R)   Student financial aid: Cal Grants: Middle Class Scholarship Program: eligibility:
dependents of members of the armed services stationed outside of California.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would extend Cal Grant and MCSP eligibility to a student who was not a resident of

California at the time of high school graduation or its equivalent but meets all other applicable eligibility
requirements and is a natural or adopted child, stepchild, or spouse who is a dependent of a member
of the Armed Forces of the United States stationed outside of California on active duty but otherwise
maintains their residence in California.

 

  AB 1839 (Alanis R)   Peace officers: education and hiring grants.
  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill, subject to an appropriation, would establish the Law Enforcement Officer Grant

Program under the administration of the Student Aid Commission to provide grants of up to $6,000 per
year to individuals enrolled in a modern policing degree program at a California community college who
commit to work for 4 years as a peace officer at a law enforcement agency. The bill would require grant
recipients to agree to repay the grant to the state if certain conditions for the grant are not met.

 

  AB 2027 (Gipson D)   Student financial aid: College Access Tax Credit Fund: community college student
transfers: partnered Historically Black Colleges and Universities.

  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the College Access Tax Credit Fund moneys continuously

appropriated to the commission to also be used for awards for qualifying community college student
transfers to certain Historically Black Graduate Professional Schools that are physically located in
California and offer undergraduate studies.

 

  AB 2184 (Davies R)   Student financial aid: Cal Grant C and Cal Grant 2.
  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: his bill, upon appropriation in the annual Budget Act for this purpose, would set,

commencing with the 2025–26 award year, the maximum per-student Cal Grant C award amount at no
less than double the maximum per-student Cal Grant C award amount provided for the 2023–24
award year. The bill would also require the prorated Cal Grant award and the per-student Cal Grant 2
access award amounts to be no less than double the maximum award amounts provided for the 2023–
24 award year.

 

  AB 2586 (Alvarez D)   Public postsecondary education: student employment.
  Location: 9/22/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would prohibit a University of California, California State University, or California

Community College campus from disqualifying a student from being eligible to apply for an employment
position at the campus due to their failure to provide proof of federal work authorization, except where
that proof is required by federal law or where that proof is required as a condition of a grant that
funds the particular employment position for which the student has applied. This bill would provide
that, for its purposes, each campus of the University of California, the California State University, and
the California Community Colleges is required to treat a specified prohibition in federal law on hiring
unauthorized aliens as inapplicable because that provision of federal law does not state that it applies
to any branch of state government. The bill would further provide that, to the extent student
employment is considered a “benefit” for purposes of federal law, the bill constitutes authorization to
provide that benefit for purposes of specified federal law.

 

  SB 111 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review)   Personal Income Tax Law: exclusion: student loan
debt: discharge of fees: higher education emergency grants.

Page 7/11

Page 27 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=lefdvtTy9%2B7mREA8og%2BIVaj%2Bn2TcybjmlVsCg9TsxIXjVZPvGAHnrisP1E5xZj4E
https://ad06.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ZYzDnGKGQU7jgtePIi7P5EaLsB%2BwzdOZ84wkCb76MZYgL0Y6gzLS1KgQuWhyC6Ka
https://a24.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=N4W3fDAdh2jJz%2Bbj6p0%2F4tQXIdc%2FZ0UMKqkdt%2B2vp09Ke7Ee2wtM3AYXYLye2jN3
https://a49.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=8AQbQ%2F0gB%2FjpzA1p9%2B1z9speSwQLcltRvokIGdVzKdDg3LfpkKI42pEHGj7VZ0mM
https://ad70.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=mkEjeWUx5hmqbxw4TJJ%2Fjkc4KR2ISabLZUXH8G9DHXzILGgaodMeLaSU%2FXbK9Ghc
https://ad22.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=NR6UmkRAiIzzuwrAG5D2RSFpKHmVB%2FAWTEh%2Bt3DC5XXFcIycAQll9NCs9JKpMsuH
https://a65.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=uRX55BPGCbxukIhO4tmcFuAgs8V5mPnwvEwHz3ryhPdD9WushoAOhTsAQuTVl7Uu
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1PosV3xZuzG57hA2XVhJnhZajKmEwqCgWkFSBM%2Fzs5pgpM1LeOJoB1h8muHkdLfB
https://a80.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=0dv81ivYyppR56%2BYx71Bn05lRuEQZo7Uuiwv1D2NcsxRjGvYkXlGAQ5gTMnZYQRS


  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: Would exclude from an individual’s gross income, for taxable years beginning on or after

January 1, 2022, and before January 1, 2027, any amount relating to the discharge of unpaid fees due
or owed by a student pursuant to that law.

 

  SB 307 (Ashby D)   Middle Class Scholarship Program: community colleges: current and former foster
youth.

  Location: 7/2/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would extend awards under the MCSP to community college students who are

current or former foster youth pursuing transfer to a 4-year postsecondary educational institution, an
associate degree, an associate degree for transfer, or a community college career technical education
certificate and meet other MCSP requirements.

 

  SB 971 (Portantino D)   Community colleges: exemption from nonresident tuition fee: resident of a region
impacted by war or regional conflict.

  Location: 9/28/2024-S. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would exempt from the nonresident tuition fee a nonresident, low-income student

who: (1) is a resident of a region impacted by war or other regional conflict, (2) registers for lower
division courses at a community college, and (3) has indicated that they have sought residency in
California in an effort to find relief from identified conflicts in their nation of origin. The bill would, in any
academic year, prohibit more than 150 full-time equivalent students at a community college from being
exempted from payment of the nonresident tuition fee pursuant to this exemption.

 

  SB 1483 (Wilk R)   Cal Grant Program.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would make a nonsubstantive change to the provision that establishes the Cal

Grant Program.

  Housing

 

  AB 1657 (Wicks D)   The Affordable Housing Bond Act of 2024.
  Location: 8/31/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would enact the Affordable Housing Bond Act of 2024, which, if adopted, would

authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $10,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General
Obligation Bond Law. Proceeds from the sale of these bonds would be used to finance programs to
fund affordable rental housing and homeownership programs.

 

  AB 2707 (Fong, Mike D)   Community colleges: student housing: study.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the Legislative Analyst’s Office to conduct a study evaluating the age

demographics of housing-insecure community college students to identify the issues and unique
barriers that community college students 25 years of age and older face in securing housing. The bill
would require the Legislative Analyst’s Office to submit a report to the Legislature, on or before
January 1, 2027, with the results of the study, including policy recommendations.

  Miscellaneous

 

  AB 252 (Holden D)   The College Athlete Protection Act.
  Location: 7/2/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would establish the College Athlete Protection (CAP) Act for purposes of providing

various rights, benefits, and protections to college athletes. The bill instead would require certain
institutions of higher education to establish a degree completion fund for its college athletes, as
provided. The bill instead would require an institution of higher education to distribute to each college
athlete a notice containing college athlete rights and would require the institution to post this notice in
a conspicuous location frequented by college athletes, as specified. The bill instead would prohibit an
institution of higher education, its employees, coaches, and affiliated medical personnel, as defined,
from retaliating against a college athlete for filing a complaint or reporting a violation of college athlete
rights provided in the CAP Act.

 

  AB 1160 (Pacheco D)   Protecting Students from Creditor Colleges Act.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would prohibit a school from refusing to provide a diploma or certificate for a

current or former student on the grounds that the student owes a debt, conditioning the provision of a
diploma or certificate on the payment of a debt, charging a higher fee for obtaining a diploma or

Page 8/11

Page 28 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=EmISQJNC8SJBXs3ZF3x2lyAG8R5Mz1cuxIdhhx%2F95l8MTIW99NvxBIFv7gAVFvHv
https://sd08.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=4m6KYjkaWgGY%2BEmJFO8OztdRRzFzDCf8RAxRX18zpwE6le%2BzC63TSCo7UDCSkxl3
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=bOtFnHd7DppiJMmRDmU9jE5t5WOTTgruRGP1aemGynUz7fwfo2xAWaGouMh8MYT5
https://sr21.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Uc6dHqU%2BRSH5BcIZATqZc95P6erh6oZ2fu1QtG8OB3vwDaHeDT2N%2B3d%2BuPp9vwIX
https://a14.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=yONMwEmL%2BDkMjCSPdT70rQ1NTQEPv4OhUISaBn5Zpp5VsWQhqinZprqK7qRlTYfX
https://a49.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=knUcksEguEqT1XPmyfTsoRyjTgkIXkjSIK7iSrC%2BBcI2O1Vgm5qZbwG8htVkakbC
https://a41.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=WGLoiIjkz%2B8ih0na%2F254ESEquiiq7w6rtpRp4b%2FAzo5ykTZE%2FoDXQt49cREYTJmi
https://a64.asmdc.org/


certificate or providing less favorable treatment of a diploma or certificate request because a student
owes a debt, or using a diploma or certificate issuance as a tool for debt collection. The bill would
prohibit a school from engaging a third-party debt collection agency to collect an existing or future
student debt or selling an existing or future student debt to a third party. This bill would also prohibit
an institution of higher education from placing an enrollment or registration hold on a current or former
student’s account, on the grounds that the student owes an institutional debt. The bill would require
the governing boards of institutions of higher education, and request the office of the President of the
University of California, to require each institution to report, on an annual basis, specified information
regarding the number and dollar amount of institutional debts at each institution.

 

  AB 2497 (Wallis R)   Postsecondary education: segments.
  Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This is a spot bill that would make nonsubstantive changes in a provision that, for purposes

of the Donahoe Higher Education Act, designates the segments of public postsecondary education as
the California Community Colleges, the California State University, and the University of California, as
specified, and defines independent institutions of higher education for these purposes.

 

  AB 3034 (Low D)   Public postsecondary education: waiver of tuition and fees: California Conservation
Corps.

  Location: 9/22/2024-A. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would prohibit the campuses of the California State University and the University of

California from charging mandatory systemwide tuition or fees, as specified, for students who meet
certain requirements, including having completed one year in the California Conservation Corps. The
bill would apply to the campuses of the University of California only to the extent that the regents, by
appropriate resolution, make it apply.

 

  AB 3052 (Ta R)   California Community Colleges.
  Location: 5/2/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation relating to

the California Community Colleges.
 

  AB 3081 (Arambula D)   Public postsecondary education: University of California, Merced: medical
education.

  Location: 8/31/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: The bill would, on or before July 1, 2025, and each July 1 thereafter, appropriate

$15,000,000 from the General Fund to the Regents of the University of California for allocation to the
University of California, Merced, Medical Education Collaborative. The bill would require the University of
California, Merced, Medical Education Collaborative, as a condition of receiving the appropriation, to
develop a program, consistent with its mission, and in conjunction with the health facilities of its
medical residency programs, to identify eligible medical residents and to assist those medical residents
in applying for physician retention programs.

 

  SB 308 (Becker D)   Net zero greenhouse gas emissions goal: carbon dioxide removal: regulations.
  Location: 8/15/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would enact the Carbon Dioxide Removal Market Development Act that would

require the state board, no later than December 31, 2027, to adopt a regulation to require certain
emitting entities to purchase negative emissions credits equal to a specified amount of their
greenhouse gas emissions, as determined by the state board, in each calendar year beginning in the
2028 calendar year in accordance with specified requirements. The bill would require the state board,
no later than December 31, 2027, to establish rules and processes for certifying carbon dioxide
removal processes that may be used to create negative emissions credits and for tracking negative
emissions credits in accordance with certain criteria. The bill would also require negative emissions
resulting from the use of negative emissions credits to be included in the calculation of the state’s net
greenhouse gas emissions.

 

  SB 906 (Skinner D)   Collegiate athletics: student athlete compensation.
  Location: 9/30/2024-S. VETOED
  Summary: This bill would require any entity that provides compensation or any item of value or service

to a student athlete, or to the student athlete’s immediate family, to disclose specified information to
the student athlete’s postsecondary educational institution.

 

  SB 1222 (Alvarado-Gil R)   Community colleges: study: Counties of Amador, Alpine, Mariposa, Modoc, and
Sierra.

  Location: 5/16/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would declare that all the state’s territory be included within a community college

district by eliminating the exception that excludes certain counties from that policy. It further it would
require the Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) to prepare a report with specific policy recommendations
to the legislature evaluating postsecondary education services and opportunities for residents of
Amador, Alpine, Mariposa, Modoc, and Sierra counties that are not fully included in a community college

Page 9/11

Page 29 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=b6qhGTjxkDzqusrUJkwlLX4M%2FnLsHKKupNhRNBYRl5h%2BIIFmLwEo6y45puY5CrV5
https://ad47.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=p%2FaSNRnPEfDlY4o%2BDJsMgxCnJ6d7UcThtEtVBQFBhjSLhQrUp65169wVF6iHin3q
https://a26.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=Gx1yBxjiimrwMo%2BouYIeCYdt9w8OgCG19%2B%2F5APXjlVBGlPSqqzoV8mAspigPVfkF
https://ad70.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=gfUZ0vJXZZGl1Zb69mcTlIVBsjbLiW25m3Sz7cfmDSNz7O9h7TAhRDhbNJZSLly5
https://a31.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=dVBIj%2FhfAmClr%2BTpsuUcZJQVkV1%2FtxXYpBxZMih7QVTVNw3dx81dKudPyeOWPguo
http://sd13.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=FO1Iz8zoF144GOQcXHspDuzj%2FeaY%2F1P1zhzdknbTQ34xTkFcMx%2B1m3JRl6epgLOJ
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ARi%2BYodclOSvd%2FBX2nxXaM11epLNuElS6XkUfUcT2lPPGRKPiZot3Z2fPFOay4SH
https://sd04.senate.ca.gov/


district. Lastly, the bill would require that the LAO convene and consult a working group to help
prepare the report and recommendations.

  Retirement

 

  SB 252 (Gonzalez D)   Public retirement systems: fossil fuels: divestment.
  Location: 7/2/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would prohibit the boards of the Public Employees’ Retirement System and the

State Teachers’ Retirement System from making new investments or renewing existing investments of
public employee retirement funds in a fossil fuel company.

  Student Services

 

  AB 1543 (Fong, Mike D)   Community colleges: student representation fees.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the other $1 of the $2 student representation fee to be used to

establish and support the operations of local student body organizations. The bill would also require a
community college to provide a student a means to refuse to pay either $1 portion of the $2 student
representation fee.

  Teacher Training

 

  SB 995 (Padilla D)   California State University: High-Quality Teacher Recruitment and Retention Act.
  Location: 8/15/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would enact the High-Quality Teacher Recruitment and Retention Act. The bill would

require the Chancellor of the California State University to develop, in consultation with the Chancellor
of the California Community Colleges, a 5-year pilot program to commence with the 2025–26 school
year to recruit high-quality teaching candidates at 3 California State University campuses in
partnership with 3 community college campuses. The bill would require the pilot program to meet
certain requirements, including, among other requirements, that it establish transfer model curriculum
and an associate degree for transfer at a community college campus that can then be completed at a
California State University campus that will result in the participating student being awarded a
baccalaureate degree and a teaching credential in 4 years.

  Transfer

 

  AB 1749 (McCarty D)   Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act: University of California.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the office of the President of the University of California to develop a

guaranteed transfer admission program that would, commencing with the 2025–26 school year,
guarantee students who earn an associate degree from a California Community College admission to
at least one University of California campus, as provided. The bill would require the president’s office to
establish minimum total coursework requirements and coursework requirements applicable to specific
academic programs necessary for guaranteed transfer admission program eligibility. The bill would also
require the president’s office to adopt policies to determine the campus or campuses to which eligible
students have earned guaranteed admission and develop an application process and informational
materials in time to allow eligible students to enroll by the start of the 2025–26 academic year.

 

  AB 2953 (Alvarez D)   Public postsecondary education: University of California and California State
University: first-generation college students: outreach and admission.

  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the California State University, and would request the University of

California, to develop and implement a 4-year accountability plan for outreach to, and admission of,
first-generation students to the segment, as specified. The bill would require the California State
University, and would request the University of California, to submit an annual report to the Assembly
Committee on Education, the Assembly Committee on Higher Education, and the Senate Committee on
Education on the implementation and ongoing administration of the accountability plan.

 

  SB 1200 (Glazer D)   California State University students: California Promise: Finish in Four and Through in
Two.

Page 10/11

Page 30 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vtgI5qniT6QVJR%2FxQCD%2BamfUQb5h%2FGa%2BhS1HgrSXK9yrouRcRfLzRiAizsAVRUbq
https://sd33.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=1jt9ajpXR9Ei3sPzkMGW4ddPZz1V2wfd%2FU%2Bxoyspw83nfaAYLJUik0asfRMO9W9Q
https://a49.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vj6V3ZyyD9AayL1CG9hkTnoRl9J%2BoYcfYnQGbTosT3iF79lH9iOwxOmDjZHHIcbe
https://sd18.senate.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=23penf3htV7ZCPvvT8cpbziCeh27CeklO8VaMMlS31qZ%2FLNbXTVGatv4EwsGe3ac
https://ad06.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=ROO%2B3lslXJvrMy%2BD5OpTHEhBjlpXyZ9vPJBRXgufZVqnlBTD3uYTd9sxKRxs4E9k
https://a80.asmdc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=zxSPu%2BiT2BGhNAbsk%2BM3yerXmHzyW6j2dmtznl8HQl%2FKOXfBzLuELdlpOylmDuIT
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/


  Location: 8/15/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would rename the California Promise program the Finish in Four and Through in Two

program, as provided. The bill would require the Trustees of the California State University, on or
before July 1, 2025, and annually thereafter, to submit a report to the Legislature that includes
specified program participation information. The bill would delete an obsolete reporting requirement.
The bill would delete the January 1, 2026, program repeal date, thereby extending the program
indefinitely.

  Workforce Development

 

  AB 1370 (Ta R)   California Community Colleges Economic and Workforce Development Program.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would revise and recast several provisions of the California Community Colleges

Economic and Workforce Development Program. The bill would extend operation of the program
indefinitely and would repeal the Job Development Incentive Training Program. The bill would revise
and recast the principles governing the Economic and Workforce Development Program, provisions on
the duties and membership of the program’s advisory committee, the decision criteria for allocating
program funds to colleges, and the definitions that apply to the program’s provisions.

 

  AB 1922 (Davies R)   California Conservation Corps: Green Collar Certification Program.
  Location: 5/16/2024-A. DEAD
  Summary: his bill would require the Director of the California Conservation Corps to establish a Green

Collar Certification Program that provides young persons participating in the corps with skills and
education relating to reducing carbon emissions in residential and nonresidential buildings, preparing
communities for environmental disasters, and developing conservation infrastructure projects that
stabilize shorelines and restore ecological habitats, as provided. The bill would require the director to
issue a Green Collar Certificate to a corpsmember who successfully completes the program. The bill
would authorize the director to apply for and accept grants or donations of funds from any public or
private source that are provided for specified purposes relating to the program. The bill would
establish the Green Collar Certification Program Fund and would require the grants or donations
described above to be deposited into the fund.

 

  AB 2076 (McCarty D)   California Student Housing Revolving Loan Fund Act of 2022: state fund loan.
  Location: 8/15/2024-S. DEAD
  Summary: This bill would require the Controller to transfer $200,000,000 to the California Student

Housing Revolving Loan Fund from the Surplus Money Investment Fund and other funds in the Pooled
Money Investment Account that accrue interest to the General Fund as a cash loan, for purposes of
funding, commencing with the 2024–25 fiscal year, the program supported by the California Student
Housing Revolving Loan Fund. The bill would require the loan principal and interest to be fully repaid on
or before June 30, 2029.

Total Measures: 70
Total Tracking Forms: 135

Page 11/11

Page 31 of 44

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=LyOa9RI6yUViWrGUtXL6HQJucgBoClxa1IrmUmZ7a7rqzBQiHFcHWC%2FKUEU3vgOG
https://ad70.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=44URJdhGaLuSfGP0s1sh2u2dT3QAUdxhX77dbovagZa1vxpMAdQx%2F9Pfu790lTrD
https://ad74.asmrc.org/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publishbillinfo.aspx?bi=vIZaaAaA%2FD2rFNZOEwKavPomyLJFSxXBIFCp3zoCgIHugfTeVxpDfdUGR0uviqfs
https://ad06.asmdc.org/


SBCCD Economic Development 

& Corporate Training Center

College Affordability  |  Workforce Development  |  Community Prosperity

2025 Legislative & Budget Priorities

Page 32 of 44



Every year, SBCCD serves 20,000 students
through Crafton Hills College and San
Bernardino Valley College, offering
affordable pathways to career training and
transfer to four-year universities.

SBCCD’s Economic Development &
Corporate Training Center is one of
California’s largest Contract Education
providers. We partner with industry to
customize rapid upskilling programs for
working adults, job seekers, and formerly
incarcerated individuals.

Our two colleges offer more than 140
academic and hands-on career training
programs, preparing students for careers in
health care, public safety, business,
education, technology, and more.

SBCCD owns and operates KVCR, the
Inland Empire’s PBS and NPR affiliate
station. KVCR is the home of First Nations
Experience (FNX), the only U.S. TV channel
devoted to Native American and World
Indigenous programming.

20,000 Students

1 Job Training Center

140 College & Career Programs

1 Public Media Station

Tomorrow’s leaders are

studying today at the 

San Bernardino Community

College District

Opportunity

Is Here

Page 33 of 44



Let’s Make College & Career
Education More Affordable

Let’s Prepare Students 
For Good-Paying Careers

Let’s Build Affordable Student 
Housing & Combat Hunger

Let’s Open Doors of 
Opportunity For Everyone

Chancellor’s Message4

11

5

7

9

10

Let’s Safeguard the Financial 
Stability of Our Community Colleges 

Table of

Contents

SBCCD serves 23 cities
and unincorporated
communities across the
Inland Empire, home to
765,547 residents (2020

Census). Since the last

census, the district's

population has grown by

7.3%, outpacing California's

6.1% increase. Our service

area includes the cities and

communities of Angelus

Oaks, Big Bear City, 

Big Bear Lake, Bloomington,

Blue Jay, Cedar Glen,

Colton, Crestline, Fawnskin,

Forest Falls, Grand Terrace,

Green Valley Lake,

Highland, Lake Arrowhead,

Little Creek, Loma Linda,

Mentone, Redlands, Rialto,

Running Springs, San

Bernardino, Twin Peaks, and

Yucaipa. 

Page 34 of 44



Expanding job training and

apprenticeships to prepare students for

high-demand careers and meet the needs

of local employers.

Investing in community prosperity

through initiatives like the San Bernardino

Job Growth Corridor, which will modernize

SBCCD’s training facilities and the San

Bernardino Regional Emergency Training

Center for first responders and essential

industry jobs.

I am grateful to SBCCD’s Board of Trustees for

their leadership in approving this agenda and to

our policymakers and student advocates for

your partnership. Thank you for your service in

this important work to make the Inland Empire a

region of opportunity for all.

Sincerely,

 

Diana Z. Rodriguez, Ed.D.

Chancellor

Dear Reader,

Families across our region are feeling the

weight of rising living costs, making college or

career training seem out of reach. At the San

Bernardino Community College District, we’re

committed to tackling these challenges head-on

and creating opportunities that empower our

students and communities.

We proudly serve 20,000 students through Crafton

Hills College and San Bernardino Valley College,

spanning 23 cities, communities, and seven feeder

K-12 districts. Our mission generates a $723.2

million annual economic impact through student

spending, alumni earnings, and district operations,

including strategic partnerships with local

businesses. More than a college district, SBCCD is

a vital partner in strengthening our region’s

economy and workforce.

As a first-generation college graduate who began

my journey as a community college student, I’ve

experienced firsthand that ‘Opportunity Is Here.’

Now, as Chancellor, I’m committed to ensuring

every student and family has the chance to

succeed. With your support, we can make that

vision a reality.

Our 2025 legislative and budget priorities offer

workable ideas, including the following:

Increasing college affordability by

expanding financial aid for adult learners,

building affordable student housing, and

cutting red tape for programs that help

students become self-sufficient.

Chancellor’s Message

4

Page 35 of 44



Let’s Make College & Career

Education More Affordable

SBCCD is committed to putting students

on the path to self-sufficiency and career

success by supporting streamlined referral

systems and data-sharing between local

and state public agencies and community

colleges. 

By reducing red tape, improving

government efficiency, and safeguarding

student privacy, we can connect students

to essential resources like financial aid,

CalFresh, Medi-Cal, Covered California,

and housing referrals. 

This approach eases financial burdens,

improves college affordability, and

strengthens pathways to degrees and

career training. The result is a skilled

workforce, the breaking of poverty cycles,

and sustained economic growth in the

Inland Empire.

Streamline Access to Local and

State Resources for College

Affordability and Self-Sufficiency

Inland Empire families are struggling with

the high cost of living, making college and

career training feel out of reach. SBCCD

supports expanding and simplifying

financial aid for all California students and

families, particularly adult learners who

attend community college part-time but

need help paying for skills training and

industry-recognized career certificates. 

We advocate for funding and

implementing the Cal Grant Equity

Framework or similar efforts that ensure

college is affordable, including support for

Cal Grant C, which directly targets the

unique needs of part-time adult learners

pursuing fast-track career programs at our

community colleges.

Addressing the total cost of attending

college—not just tuition but also books,

housing, food, and transportation—is

critical to helping students graduate,

transfer to four-year universities, or

complete career training. These steps

reduce financial barriers, create

opportunities, and build a skilled workforce

that drives economic growth and

strengthens California’s future.

Expand State Financial Aid to

Strengthen the Talent Pipeline

5

Page 36 of 44



SBCCD supports federal policies that

simplify financial aid access by reducing

unnecessary complexity in the Free

Application for Federal Student Aid

(FAFSA). Streamlining FAFSA will ensure

all eligible students—including those from

low- and middle-income families,

regardless of their parents’ background—

can access financial aid, making

community college and career training

more attainable. This approach empowers

working adults, returning veterans, and

students to strengthen our local economy. 

Additionally, SBCCD supports increased

investments in the Pell Grant and passing

the Bipartisan Workforce Pell Act to help

adult learners. This act expands Pell Grant

eligibility to high-quality, short-term

workforce programs at community

colleges, equipping students for in-

demand careers.

Invest in Simplifying FAFSA and

Expanding Pell Grants for a Skilled

Workforce

SBCCD supports policies, funding, and

partnerships that make textbooks and

learning materials more affordable and

accessible for students. By negotiating

agreements with textbook companies to

lower costs and expanding initiatives like

open educational resources (OER), the

Zero Textbook Cost initiative, textbook

rental programs, and digital access

options, we can reduce financial burdens

on students. These efforts help ensure

students have the tools to succeed in their

studies and develop the skills essential for

the workforce.

Promote Affordable Access to

Textbooks and Learning Materials

6

Page 37 of 44



Let’s Prepare Students for

Good-Paying Careers

Both the SBCCD Economic Development

& Corporate Training Center and the San

Bernardino Regional Emergency Training

Center are in critical need of life and safety

infrastructure improvements and space

modernization to support hands-on

training for first responders and essential

industry jobs. 

SBCCD is seeking $10 million to create

the San Bernardino Job Growth Corridor,

a revitalization project to modernize job

training facilities located in the

neighborhood adjacent to San Bernardino

International Airport, the former Norton Air

Force Base. These upgrades will revitalize

the community, address regional job

training needs, and equip a skilled

workforce to drive economic growth.

Support $10 Million for the San

Bernardino Job Growth Corridor to

Modernize Job Training Facilities

SBCCD supports expanding bachelor’s

degree offerings at community colleges to

prepare students for high-demand

careers. Currently, Crafton Hills College

offers a bachelor’s in Respiratory Care,

and San Bernardino Valley College offers

one in Water Resources Management—

fields critical to our region’s health and

sustainability. 

Adding new bachelor’s degree programs

in other career fields will address regional

workforce needs and strengthen

partnerships with four-year universities to

support student success.

Expand Bachelor’s Degrees at

Community Colleges for High-Need

Careers

7

Page 38 of 44



SBCCD supports the Governor’s goal of

creating 500,000 earn-and-learn

apprenticeships by 2029 and advocates

for funding to strengthen initiatives like the

California Apprenticeship Initiative.

Apprenticeship opportunities enable

students to earn credit toward certificates

or degrees through on-the-job training or

classroom-based experiential learning—

reducing the need to sacrifice income for

education.

Moreover, SBCCD supports the

collaborative approach and core principles

of the Master Plan for Career Education,

which aims to modernize how education

and workforce systems work together,

ensuring learners gain skills and

qualifications for high-opportunity careers. 

Strengthen Apprenticeships and

California’s Career Education

Systems

8

SBCCD supports competency-based

education and initiatives that allow adult

learners to receive college credits based

on their relevant work experience, making

higher education more accessible and

aligned with workforce needs. 

Additionally, SBCCD advocates ensuring

that any “credit for prior learning”

recognized by community colleges

seamlessly transfers to University of

California (UC) and California State

University (Cal State) institutions. These

efforts support students’ career

advancement and educational progress

across California’s higher education

system.

Enhance Credit for Prior Learning

to Support Adult Learners

Page 39 of 44



Let’s Build Affordable Student

Housing & Combat Hunger 

More than 50% of students at Crafton

Hills College and San Bernardino Valley

College face housing insecurity, and

nearly 1 in 5 have experienced

homelessness in recent years. However,

state grant formulas to build affordable

housing often prioritize coastal regions

with a higher cost of living, putting Inland

Empire colleges at a disadvantage. 

SBCCD advocates for adjustments to

these formulas to ensure fair access to

housing resources statewide. SBCCD also

supports regional collaboration and public-

private partnerships to address housing

insecurity. 

Support Fair Funding for

Affordable Student Housing

Hard-working community college

students gaining career skills to become

self-sufficient often struggle to access

affordable, nutritious meals on campus.

Current regulations classify college-owned

and operated cafeterias with over 50%

prepared foods as restaurants, restricting

CalFresh/EBT usage despite their focus on

healthy, accessible options. This creates

unnecessary barriers for students who rely

on CalFresh/EBT to meet basic needs.

SBCCD advocates for an exemption

allowing campus-owned dining facilities to

accept CalFresh/EBT regardless of the

percentage of prepared foods. This

change would ensure students have

access to affordable meals, helping them

stay productive, complete their programs,

and enter the workforce prepared.

Expanding CalFresh/EBT access on

campuses is an investment in California’s

talent pipeline, reducing barriers to

success and strengthening our economy.

Expand CalFresh Access at

Community College Cafeterias for

a Healthy Future Workforce

9

Page 40 of 44



Let’s Open Doors of

Opportunity For Everyone 

At SBCCD, we are committed to fostering

a community where everyone feels a

sense of belonging, respect, and value.

We support funding and policies that

provide equitable access to education,

career training, financial aid, and support

services, while prioritizing safety and well-

being. We do not discriminate based on

culture, race, gender, age, religion,

political perspective, sexual orientation,

immigration status, or ability. 

By cultivating a welcoming

environment, we empower students and

employees to achieve their potential, build

meaningful relationships, and succeed in

the workforce—strengthening the Inland

Empire’s prosperity.

Building a Community of Respect,

Belonging, and Opportunity

As Hispanic-Serving Institutions,

Crafton Hills College and San Bernardino

Valley College serve students from all

backgrounds. This federal designation

provides funding for STEM education,

tutoring, and other student services

available to all, fostering success. SBCCD

supports continued investments in HSIs to

prepare future healthcare workers, first

responders, and skilled professionals who

drive our economy.

Support Federal Investments in

Hispanic-Serving Institutions For

a Stronger Local Workforce

SBCCD supports ongoing funding to align

hiring practices with statewide equal

employment opportunity goals, creating a

workplace and learning environment

where everyone can succeed and feel

they belong. This investment fosters

thriving employees and students who

contribute meaningfully to our

communities.

Strengthen Equal Employment

Opportunity Best Practices

10

Page 41 of 44



Let’s Safeguard the Financial

Stability of Our Community Colleges 

In times of crisis—such as wildfires,

extreme heat, snowstorms, and pandemics

—community colleges like SBCCD face

significant challenges in maintaining

operations and supporting students,

faculty, and staff. Delays in accessing

emergency funds can disrupt essential

services, including broadband access, and

hinder our ability to serve the community

effectively during recovery.

SBCCD supports partnerships and

funding at all levels—local, state, federal,

and public-private—to quickly address the

safety and technology needs of our

campuses. Securing rapid access to

emergency resources ensures our

colleges remain operational during crises

and emerge stronger, ready to drive the

Inland Empire’s recovery and growth.

Ensure Emergency Preparedness

and Immediate Relief for Our

Community Colleges

Proposition 98, passed in 1988, mandates

a minimum state funding level for K-12

schools and California community

colleges. We urge policymakers to protect

state funding for community colleges.

Ensuring community colleges receive their

fair share of funding is essential to

maintaining educational quality and

accessibility.

Protect Funding for Community

Colleges Under Proposition 98

SBCCD supports state funding to “buy

down” employer contribution rates for

CalSTRS and CalPERS. By reducing these

costs, colleges can free up funds to invest

in student programs, support services, and

workforce training, directly benefiting

students and the community.

Provide CalSTRS/CalPERS Relief

11

Page 42 of 44



SBCCD supports the California

Community Colleges’ 2025-26 systemwide

budget request, which seeks $152.8

million in ongoing and $213.1 million in

one-time funding. This investment aligns

with Vision 2030 and the Governor’s

Roadmap for the Future by ensuring stable

base funding, strengthening faculty

support, and expanding flexible academic

and career pathways. These initiatives are

critical to equipping students with the skills

needed to thrive in California’s workforce

and contribute to the state’s economic

growth.

Support the CCC’s 2025-26

Systemwide Budget Request

SBCCD owns and operates KVCR, the

Inland Empire’s nonprofit public media

outlet, providing free community news,

educational TV for children, and

documentaries on history and science

through TV channel 24, radio 91.9 FM, and

online at kvcr.org. As the headquarters of

FNX, the nation’s only TV channel

dedicated to Native American and World

Indigenous programming, KVCR delivers

unique content that reflects and enriches

our diverse community. Our broadcast

signal also serves a critical role in

delivering emergency alerts to the region,

ensuring public safety.

Local, state and federal investment is

essential to enhance KVCR’s ability to

keep our neighbors informed, educated,

and connected. This funding will sustain

and grow a vital resource that serves the

Inland Empire and beyond.

Strengthening KVCR: A Public

Media Asset for the Inland Empire

12

Page 43 of 44



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dr. Nathan Gonzales, Chair

Joseph R. Williams, Vice Chair

Dr. Cherina Betters, Clerk

Carlos Aguilera, Trustee

Dr. Stephanie Houston, Trustee

John Longville, Trustee

Frank Reyes, Trustee

Hadi Natour, Student Trustee

Nelva Ruiz-Martinez, Student Trustee

CHANCELLOR’S CABINET

Dr. Diana Z. Rodriguez, Chancellor

Jose F. Torres, Executive Vice Chancellor

Dr. Kevin Horan, President, Crafton Hills College

Dr. Gilbert J. Contreras, President, San Bernardino Valley College

Kristina Hannon, Vice Chancellor

Dr. Nohemy Ornelas, Vice Chancellor

Angel Rodriguez, Associate Vice Chancellor

SBCCD.edu

CraftonHills.edu

ValleyCollege.edu

KVCR.org

SBCCD.edu/EDCT

OUR MISSION

SBCCD positively impacts the lives and careers of our students,

the well-being of their families, and the prosperity of our

community through excellence in educational and training

opportunities.

OUR VISION

Inspiring possibilities for bright futures and a prosperous

community.

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200

San Bernardino, CA 92408

Opportunity Is Here

Page 44 of 44


	Agenda
	MEETING AGENDA
	Meeting Location:  San Bernardino Community College District, Boardroom Extension
 550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408

Any writings related to open session agenda items and distributed to all or a majority of all Board members within 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, or within 24 hours prior to a special meeting, shall be made available for inspection by the public at SBCCD, Office of the Chancellor, 550 E. Hospitality Ln., Suite 200, San Bernardino, CA, during regular business hours or on the District's website www.sbccd.edu

Pursuant to Board Policy 2350, persons may speak to the Board of Trustees either on an agenda item or on other matters of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, prior to the Board taking action on the item. Comments must be limited to three (3) minutes per speaker and 20 minutes on the same, or a substantially similar subject, unless a majority of the Board votes to extend the time limit.

Anyone who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting should contact the Office of the Chancellor at (909) 388-6903 as far in advance of the Board meeting as possible.


	I. WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. 2024-11-14 BLC Meeting Minutes

	IV. STATE UPDATES
	A. New Laws Impacting Community Colleges in 2025 & Year Ahead - Mark MacDonald, MGI Advocacy, Inc.
	B. Final Election Results
	C. Policy Maker Meetings

	V. REGIONAL UPDATES
	A. SB Job Growth Corridor
	B. City Hall Presentations
	C. Upcoming Events

	VI. FEDERAL UPDATES
	A. Hispanic Serving Institution Update

	VII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
	A. 2025 Legislative and Budget Priorities Handout

	VIII. OTHER BUSINESS/ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
	A. Trustee Suggestions

	IX. NEXT MEETING DATE & ADJOURNMENT
	A. The next meeting of the Board Legislative Committee:
February 13, 2025, at 12:30 p.m. (in person)
San Bernardino Community College District, Boardroom Extension
550 E. Hospitality Ln., Ste 200, San Bernardino, CA 92408
	B. Adjournment


